!

Paul Weil Members:
Chair Kurt Akamine
Kathy Clark
Mark Hubbard Brad Nagano
Vice-Chair
Warren Perry
Secretary
COUNTY OF KAUA'I BOARD OF ETHICS
AMENDED NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA
Friday, April 8, 2011
9:00 a.m. or shortly thereafter
Mo’ikeha Building, Liquor Conference Room 3
4444 Rice Street, Lihu'e, HI 96766
CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Regular Session Minutes of February 11, 2011
COMMUNICATIONS
BOE 2011-06 Memorandum dated February 9, 2011, from Derek SK. Kawakami,

Councilmember, regarding Possible Conflict of Interest with Bill No. 2400,
Relating to Plastic Bag Reduction, February 9, 2011 Council Agenda

BOE 2011-07 Memorandum dated March 16, 2011, from Nadine K. Nakamura,
Councilmember, regarding Possible Conflict of Interest: Resolution No
2011-42 (Filing of an annual Action Plan for the CDBG)

REQUEST FOR AN ADVISORY OPINION

RAO 11-002 Request dated March 23, 2011, from Imaikalani Aiu, Special Assistant to
the Housing Director, as to whether there is a conflict for him to
subcontract as a planning consultant to write Environmental Assessments
for small projects, including those proposed by County Agencies other
than the Housing Agency.

RAO 11-003 Request from Mauna Kea Trask, Deputy County Attorney, as to whether
there is a conflict for him to participate as the narrator/main character in
a local documentary about fishing and the fishing industry in Hawai'i

An Equal Opportunity Employer



<

BUSINESS
BOE 2011-05 Discussion and decision-making on Disclosure Statement, Section III

Annual Income to determine if the $10,000 reporting level needs to be
revised (ongoing from 2/11/11)
(a) Article XIV, Code of Ethics, The Constitution of the State of
Hawai'i
(b) Sample Form of State Ethics Disclosure Form

DISCLOSURES for review and examination by the Board of Ethics:
Johanna Ventura (Open Space Commission)
Dee Crowell (Deputy Planning Director)
Peter Nakamura (County Clerk)
John Blalock (Deputy Fire Chief)
Bernard Carvalho, Jr. (Mayor)
Eugene Jimenez (Housing Director)
William Eddy (Deputy Manager-Engineer — DOW)
David Craddick (Manager & Chief Engineer — DOW)
Robert Crowell (Salary Commission)
Andrea Suzuki (Deputy County Attorney)
Gaylord Fukumoto (Building Board of Appeals)
Darnney Proudfoot (Fire Commission)
. John Low (Civil Service Commission)
Randy Finlay (Salary Commission)
Dane Oda (Liquor Control Commission)
Jennifer Winn (Deputy County Attorney)
Ernest Barreira (Assistant Chief Procurement Officer)
Tim Bynum (County Council)
Nancy McMahon (Historic Preservation Review Commission)
Wayne Katayama (Planning Commission)
Herman Texeira (Planning Commission)
Melinda Mendes (Deputy Prosecuting Attorney)

SETSASST oS S RTNEE Mo Ao op

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Next Meeting: Friday, May 13, 2011 - 9:00 a.m., Mo‘ikeha Building, Liquor Conference Room 3

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes §92-7 (a), the Commission may, when deemed necessary,
hold an executive session on any agenda item without written public notice if the executive
session was not anticipated in advance. Any such executive session shall be held pursuant to
HRS §92-4 and shall be limited to those items described in HRS §92-5(a).

¢: Mona Clark, Deputy County Attorney

Board of Ethics - April 8, 2011



AT

.
-

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND TESTIMONY

Persons wishing to offer comments are encouraged to submit written testimony at least 24-
hours prior to the meeting indicating:

1. Your name and if applicable, your position/title and organization you are representing;
2. The agenda item that you are providing comments on; and

3. Whether you will be testifying in person or submitting written comments only.

4

If you are unable to submit your testimony at least 24 hours prior to the meeting, please
provide 10 copies of your written testimony at the meeting clearly indicating the name
of the testifier; and

While every effort will be made to copy, organize and collate all testimony received, materials
received on the day of the meeting or improperly identified may be distributed to the members
after the meeting is concluded.

The length of time allocated to persons wishing to present verbal testimony may be limited at
the discretion of the chairperson or presiding member.

Send written testimony to:

Board of Ethics

Attn: Barbara Davis

Office of Boards & Commissions
4444 Rice Street, Suite 150
Lihu‘e, HI 96766

Email: bdavis@kauai.gov
Fax: 241-5127 Phone: 241-4919

SPECIAL ASSISTANCE

If you need an alternate format or an auxiliary aid to participate, please contact the Boards &
Commissions Support Clerk at 241-4919 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting.

Board of Ethics - April 8, 2011




S! UOHEPUSWILLIODaI BY) SBWIBWIOS PUE 1,EneY| JO Auno) sy uiyym Buiiogiad s
[ENPIAIPUL BU} 3B} Yom Jo adA) ay) se |lam se Ajianoe 8y} Jo aimeu ay; uo Buipuadsp
siseq aseo-Ag-ase0 B UO pauIWIB)ep S| jsenbay uoiuido Alosiapy yoes jey)
Sidquisw pieog mau ay) o} pauteldxa aqos| Iy oy 10} suonsanb ou pey pieog
3yl Inq Bunesw ay) u ajgejieAe sem IWENLIOW "SI Jeu) psjou pJeqani Jieyo eoip

sinoy sssuisng Ajunon-uou Buunp sannue ajeaud o)
Riramal sselb |jas o) Jay Joy 1014uoD B 81 aJ9Y) Jayleym o se 'SUOISSIWIWOY) B spieog
10 VYO IWeNLON ejned WOl | L0Z ‘gl Kenuer pajep jsenbay L00-L1 OVY

0°G PalLJed UOIOW "UONOW 8L} papuodss ouebey
JINTUOHEDIUNWILIOD BY} 818081 O} PAAOW YIE|D) "SI\

Minutes

uolunido Aiosiapy
10} 1sanbay

Leney

jo Aunog ay) Joj suoissiwwon pue Spleog 8y} o} Juswiuioddy 1oy sasuioN ay; 0}
Buielsy ‘epuaby Bunsapy IUNoY 110z ‘z1 Aenuer pue Buneapy jounoy [eadg
L10Z ‘L1 Menuer sy} yum jsasequj o Iuoy sqissod Buipiebal ‘saquswyiounon
‘BInWeyeN SUIpEN woly ‘110z ‘0 Asenuer pajep WnpueIowsN €0-1 102 309

wCD_uQO_cstOU

0:G pauies
UOROW "UOoW 8y} papuooas ouebeN Iy “pajejnolo

SaInup
SE s8Nl 8y} aroidde o) parow aulwey Iy LLOZ v Asenuer jo sajnuipy uoissag Jeinbay JO jeacaddy
0:G palied
UOHON "uohow ay) papuodas ouebeN Il “pajenono epuaby
se epuabe ayy anosdde o} panow Auag N 10 jeaciddy
PieOg 8Y] 0] JoqUIBW }SBMBU BY) SE PalLIod|am
sem el Ayiey) ‘Buieaw sy woly pasnoxs
213M [IBM IIN pue seued Uy jey) Bupou wd ¢
1e Japio o) Bunesw sy} pajies preqany JieyD aoip 18pI0 0] jen
"Jepio 0} pajeo buteq Buneswu ay)
01 Joud x1ei Ayiey) o} 8o J0 YleQ ay; paJsisiuilIpe BinWeNeN Jajad 3JalD Ajunon
NOLLOY NOISSNOSIa 103rgans
juasqy

selie Haqoy ‘I8 Ined Jieyn pasnox3

'SUOISSILIWOD * SPIBOY ‘9Q0S| UYO JOJRIISIUILIPY SUOISSIWWIOD B SpJeog 'siAeq el

IO Bjned 8piy SAIBASIUILPY SUOISSILIWOD 9 spleog
equeg Aiejeioss el euop Asulony Aunog Aindaq ospy

He|D Ayley ‘ouebeN peig ‘sulwesy uny| siaquiapy ‘Aiad usiepy Aejaioag ‘pieqany e sleyn B2IA Juasalg

wd Q}:¢ :uoISSag Jo pul wd ¢} [uoISSag Jo ueg

Buipiing eyax,op '100|4 ") W00y 9oUBIBIU0N Jonbi uones0T

1102 ‘L) Krenugay |

a1eq Buyosp SOIH13 40 gyvog _

@eNiwWo)/pieog

TANOHT & Ol L340

NOISS3S N3dO
Bunsapy jo sejnuipy

IVOYX 40 ALNNOD




S! Uonew.oul 1ey) usym Jey; ainsus o) st} :onqnd ayy woly uonetio)u; ay) daay o)
jusjul syl jou sty paureidxs aqos| “SOXE}SIW JUSHBADRUI 1981100 0} Ajiunuoddo ue
aldoad Buinb pooysiapun INq Jsueyd ay) Jo usjul ayy yim Aldwion s pue ‘sjeidwoouyy
89 0} punoj sem 1| ji Ayeoadse ‘pakelap aq pinoo uswnoop e Buoy moy ains
lou sem>e| Asulony  “pieog ay) pue [ENPIAIDUI Y} WIOju pINOM oym SUOISSILLIUION
PUE Spieog jo 820 ay) 10BW09 pnoo Asyy aunsojsip e ur uonewiIciy noge
Uisduo00 e pey ongnd ay; ji pres PJeqany Jteyy aoiA “Juswnoop ongnd e $8LW008q
8INSOISIP By} UBYM JO JUBJUI BY) pIemo} $806 1BY} pue spoijuoo ale aley) Jayiaym
JO uoissnosip Aue ur sjedidiued ues Aayy os s SBINSOIOSID BY) 98% 0] SJUEM asygnd
Sy} uosea. auo ples e Asulony Y aulwexs 0} 1nq it saoidde o0y jou si 8INsoPSIP
8yl smalnal pieog 8y} usym J8UBYD 8y ur sannp ay) jo ped pies auweNy "IN
"819dwoo aq 0} | pawsap Sey sdIy13 Jo pJeog sy} Jaye piooal olgnd e swooaq jleys
JUSWINDOP siy | :peai o) juswele)s ay) payidwis Auad "I "piooas ongnd e sswoonaq
8Ns0[9sIg By UBYM BpIoap ued Asy) pue SpJiodal 3y} Jo Jadaay ay) si SUOISSIWWON
pue spieog jo 9010 8y} pies pue pioosl olgnd e $awooaq Juswnoop ay uaym
Buipiebes wioy 8nS0dsIg dy3 Jo doy ay) je Juswaels ay; Palou pieqqny JieyD 8oip

W04 8INSooSI(]
SY} 0} suotsiass paysabbins uo Bunjew-uoispsp pue uoIssnosIq S0-1 102 309

0:S pauJed uonoWw "uonow 8y papuodas
MDD SN ‘pajussaid se Juswalelg ainsojsi(y
84l 1o} wnpusppy ay) saocidde o} parow ouebeN "IN

‘Aianuse sy ur ainsojosig meu e ayeidwoo 0} Buiney uosiad e uey
1ayies Arejou ay) woy uonesyed e ym SUORIBS OM] JO BUO O] SUOHIBLID MOJjR
PINOM UoIym uLIo} mau pajsabbns e st siy jey; 1o pajuiod pieqqny Jieyn aoip

wio4 ainsojosiq ay) o} uoyewoul BAl08.I0/|BUOHIPPE BUolos
10} Wnpuappy pa1sabbns uo Bupjew-uoisioap Pue uoIssnosiq $0-1 L0z 3049

ssauisng
0'G pstLied uonopy
o1u0d e st jey; Buiop st wesuop sy jeum ur Buiylou st asay) Inqg 1o1U00 € ul
abeBus o} suoawos Aq awn Aue 1e payoeouidde aq ueo ApogAue pies NieD) Asuiony
"UOOW 8y} papuooas auiwey
N Aaemal sseib jo sies ay) Buinjoaur sanianoe
WawAojdwa apisino s jwexuopy "SI Ul 01413 JO 8po)
91 JO suoisircid BUl YIM JO11jU0D OU S BJaY) Jey)
uoiuido ue sapuai pieog ay) ey parow Ausd N ‘Juswdinba Jo / pue sanijoey Ajunoy Aue jo asn auyy BAIOAU
10U PINOM PUE SINOY 310M [2WLIOU 18 JO SPISINO BUOP 8Q PINOM SBINIAIOE JBy JO ||
18U} Jea0 A1dA ) apew pey ays se Leney jo Aunod ayy yim JuswAhoidwe 18y uym
$90p ays jey) buihue Joaye kem Aue ut pinom Ayoedeo jiejal e ul saop HUBMsUOW
"SI JBUM JEY) JUIY] JOU PIp OS[e 9GOS| "IN "SaIlIAIIOR 9SOy} Op Jou [enpiAipul 8y} Jey)
NOLLOVY NOISSNOsSIa 123rans

Z obey

L10Z L1 Arenigey
uoissag uadp

SoII3 4o paeog



(Asuiony Aunod Aindaq) Jejjoy} upsnp
(11810 Aunon AindaQ) owado | opienpg
(rouno) Ajunon) oieund Aep

(82UBUL JO JOYDBIIQ) I ‘sajuszay aoejepn
(uoissiwwoy aun4) uophos) Ang)
(uoissiwwon jonuon 150D) lwebiyon 4 ueig
(uoissiwwon [041U03 1500) 1yonousye | us|o)
(uoissiwwon [04U0J 1S0D)) BPIYSOA B1NET
(Alddng Je1ep JO pieog) onyssuey jeq
(uoissiwwon MalnsY JsueyD) yoeis youey
(so3 jo preog) Hel) ussiyiey

(mairey jo pieog) oboiq esop

WO OT Vol DL b

. 0:G palLIed UCHOW "UoHOW L)
PEPUODAS BUIWBNY I “JUsWSle)s JUsWnoog agng
8y Buoauioo uonow ayy 81eJ0diodul 0} pue paywgns
S ulo4 ainsopsiq ay) aroidde o) psrow Auad N

. 0'G PBIIBD UOHOW "UOHOW BY) PAPUODaS
|[HBID SN "e181dwiod aq o} i pawasp pue i paurwexs
SBY SoIyi3 Jo pieog sy Jaye piodas ognd e aw008q
lIEUS Juawinoop sy :pess ainsojosiq sy jo doy ay
18 JusLWales Juswnoop alignd 8y} Jey} parow ALag "I

sainsoasig

JSYeW JuslayIp e s Jey) 'saARswWaY) asnos) 0} aAey

£ay) 1ey) uesw jou $90p Apogawos pajuassidal Aauy 1ey) ainsopsip 8y} spew
uosiad e asneoaq isnf ey pajuswwios Xep Asutony “papus uonejussaide;

843 JaYje usna anuluod pue dojaasp pinoo diyspusuy Buoss e jey; Bunou
S0UBIBYIp B apew Ajjeas awely swy OU} Jauyidym pauonsenb Auad ay jsed ay
10U pue MOU Joj sem Jusiul 8y} Jj9) ouebeN "\ ajym Jeak suo Ised ay) je %o0| Ajuo
noA J1 a1ay3 8q jou JyBiw uonejuasaldai jo yuds sy Wybnoy: sutweyy Jpy Ty own
e Ayioads jou seop 18UBYD 8y} douls  sueak oAy isey, a8yl 12 wus) uonruasaldal

8U} 8Aes) 0} pajuem Aay) )1 uoysenb pip PJBGANH JleyD aoiA Ing saiousby
JUSWUIBAOG) 8iojag uoliejuasaiday |IA uonosg uj buipiom ay) jo uoneosyuep

3y3 01 108[qo Jou pip osje pieog ay) -A@ieudosdde swhucioe Auapi o} 1senba.
84} Jo uonippe ayj 0} uohoalqo ou pey pleog ay| -uoisiael jey; yim panoidde sem
uonoss siy) eak Jepuaies snoirauid 84} Ul paAiadal awooul ay) Buneoipu; abenbug|
ay) Buneuiue yim pasibe PJEqaNH Jteyd aIA ‘awoou) jenuuy |y uonoeg

Ul "1 uondag ut a1 | uonisod, ay) Buikjuep abueyo sy psydasoe pieog ayy

1 paulwexa aney noA jey uo paseq st )i aye|dwiod 94 03 J1 Waap NoA usym pies Ay
N "8181dwoo st 31 ) mouy Ajjesd Jou seop pJeog ayj asneodaq Ji paulwiexs sey soiyg
10 pieog sy Jsye, apnjoul pinoys juswales ay) Wbnoy; suwesy uw “ainsojosiq
& Uo suonsanb yum Jele| pieog syi 810509 Buiwios ongnd ay; woJ; suoawos
apnjoaid jou se0p jey) pue ) 196 Alqissod ues am se alesnooe se st )i pases|ol

NOLLOY

NOISSNOsSIa

103rans

¢ ofieq

L10Z ‘L1 Aenuge4
uotssag uadp

so1UIg Jo pIeog



9p e st a1ay) Jeyy Buipidsp 1o sjunowe ulelIsd usamlaq 8WodLI 10j Buise Aqiey;
BAj0SBI UBD pieog 9y “wioy 8INS0JSIP ayy yym wisiqoud e s 8Jay uayl 00001
UBY] SS8] S1 9WO0DU! JO 801N0S yoes asneoaq awoou; Bunuodas Jou ale s|doad j pue
uoumsuod auy Aq pasnbai s yoiym BWodu Jo syunowe e Buisoosip jou S1 uosiad
au} ‘swodut U1 000’ 00z$ Bumeh INg 8WodU! 049z UMOP sINd BUOBWIOS }1 19ABMO}
‘sobuel ur pasy sem SWodU! B18ym sUnoY ay) Aq pasiel uonovsiqo ou sem

818y} LlemeH Jo uno) sweidng ayy 810}5q 8sES B Ul PUB BWIODUI JO SJUNOWE pue
$80IN0S jle 181 0] pasoddns sie nok 1BUl ssjeys uoliniisuo?) ay pres Nen Asuiopy
‘8woou| fenuuy Jo4 "ULIoj 8.nsojosip ay) jo ajep sy S8IM suIny Uy oym Asejou

84} JO Juoy ut paubys aq Jsnw JUSWNO0P ay) Jey) pauredxs sem i os BINS0J0SIp oy
paubis uosisd e Usym Jo ajep ay} suiusisp pinom Aay moy pauonsanb pieog ayy

(Aouiony Aunog Aindag 1S414) yes3 Awy W
(rounog Ayunon) ozodey uinjppy A
(Aausony Ayunon Ainda() 10Ang osepy B b
(uoissiwwog Aiejeg) jamoun Haqoy ff
(uoissiwwoy Aseeg) ZIOA-BYOIUNY LBYS "
(uoissiwwon so1j04) BUO} SBjIBYD yy
(voissiwwon Buiuued) epysiy sawepr 66
(uorssiwwon louod Jonbiy) epp sueq B

(uoissiwoy josuog lonbry) enyy Aspyg
(uoissiwwon [o4u0d Jonbi) uosqig WEIIAA
(uoissiwwoy jonuon 1S0D) “Jp ‘ueyn B0UBIMET
(uoissiwwoy ao1neg IIA1D) eusep Laqo
(uorssiwwoy 90IAIBG [IAID) OjuelY Blueydalg
(uoissiwwoy mainay Jsueyy) smsnp sebpg
(Alddng Jsjepp jo pieog) ilemeyey| puejsn

(Aiddng se1ep JO pleog) einwiysiN jepuey
(so1y13 o pieogq) ouebep peug

(so3 jo pieog) preqqny suep

(so1ui3 Jo preog) surweyy uny

(sfesddy jo pieog Buipiing) aqeue] senp
(sieaddy jo pieog Buipiing) ouey; jeeyoIN
(498uBuz AHunoy Aindaq) ejeqe ] 9)h
(uonesiosy g syiey ‘Jop0auq Ainda() e1so)) ue)
(seomiag jpuUosIag jo J0308.1(7) Zepueusa4 wiooepn
(Asuwiony Aunon Aindaq) suepn euopy

(821104 j0 Jo1yD) Aued 1hueq

(1ounog Ayunon) BINWNNA uuyop

i @
@

: . . Y. Y BT o o
ECddaduw duw 35T XN BOD

NOLLOV

NOISSNOsIa

103rans

¢ abey

L10Z ‘L1 Atenigay
uoisseg uadp

SOIU13 jo pieog




1eyD B0IA 'pieqany e

‘Bunssw

10 SeInuIW 8ag “slusWpUBWE YpMm psaoiddy ()

'Si se paaouddy ()

Alejasoag ‘sineq eseqieg

‘Aq pano.ddy pue pamainay

0' PSlUEed UONOW ~UOHOW BU} PapU0ISs ouebeN I
‘wd g1:¢ je Buneaw auyl winofpe o) psaow Aued “InN

‘AQ paniwgng

‘Bunssw Ixau ayy je
[BAS] 81.1S 9] 18 pasinbai st 1BUM MOoys 0} uoisiaoid
[euonnuisuo) ay jo saidoo apiaoid i el Asuisoyy

‘POsiABl 8q 0} spaau jaas) Bunoda
000°01$ 8y} jt suiWIBEp 0) dWodu| Jenuuy (] uonoeg
Juswslels 8InsojosI Mainsy Bunssw yosep

"uonaidwod Joy pauinial Bureq swioy sy ur Buninsau yueiq uonoas 1By yo| sidosd
30 10] B 88NEO3Q J| parowsal jnq SWLI0J 81ns010s1Qg snoinaud uo Juswaje)s SIY} apnow
Pip pleog au| "asopsip 0} Buiyiou aney Asyy Ji suou a1um 0) uosiad e Buinbey
luswistelg ainsojosiq ay; o} pappe 9Q Juswalels e pinoys asose uonssnb syl

We 00'6 - L10Z ‘L1 yosew ‘Aepuy

juswiuinolpy

wd Go:¢ 1e Bunaaw ay) pajixs MIBID "SI

"919(dwiodu st || uondag
‘M ainsopsiq Joyuoo u; aq o) Jeadde 1l Pue |} uonoag
'} aunsojosiq ‘ayeidwooul s Al uonoeg ‘B 21nsoosI(]

‘0'G paues

UONOW "uonow sy} papuodss yen sy Il pue

4 6 jo uondaoxa yum uonoe BA0BLI0D JO JUDWIWOD
4BYLININOYIM SOIYIT Jo pleog ay) Aq pauiwexs
9IBM SBINSO(OSI( |[B JBU) PAAOW BUIUBNY "IN

"SSBUIDBLI00

O} 9ANEIS1 JOU Inq SOIJUOD 0} BANEjRI passasse S1 Ut sind ays Jo ay jeym
"SS8UJOB.LI00 SE JB) SE W0} € 1no Buiiy uosied e o) 90UBIBJBP JO Nig BNl B ] Buay |
£SIMU09 Jo Anpiqissod e 0 pasoddo se $S9UJ08.1I0 4o} papiaoud si jey; uoneuoU
9y} ejebnsaaul pieog sy ues uonw moy ‘Ajleuonippy “jsaisyul jo 101)u0S B 0} Juiod
Aew 1eyy ybnouyy mouum ues pieog ay; uonewuojur ayy oAb jm jey; W0} B 9sIABp
usyj Jusuneay; sjqelone) Bumeb si suo ou 1By} pue s}oijjuoo ou aie s1ay) ains
83w pinoys jsJiy Aayy pres Auad i suop 94 LUpINoys yi uay) ynsal aandasep

€ s8piAoud )t JI pue 9ouBIUBAUOD o) Ul Pappe am Buiyiswos si ey ‘eoinos
lejnoied e wouy 000’01 $ JeA0 sjunowe 8s0os1p Ajuo o} Aes jou saop uonmisuon
84l 'ssd|J0 00S$ se yons pasopsip aq o) SABY 1,USBOD JRY} JUNOWE SIWiuIw

Bunaspy xaN

NOILOV

NOISSNOSIa

103rgans

G obey

L10Z ‘L1 Arenugay
uoissag usdp

SOIy13 Jo pieog



-

COUNTY COUNCIL
Jay Furfaro, Chair
JoAnn A. Yukimura, Vice Chair

ICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

Peter A. Nakamura, County Clerk

Tim Bynum Eduardo Topenio, Jr., Deputy County Clerk
Dickie Chang

Derek S. K. Kawakami Telephone (808) 241

Nadine K. Nakamura Fax (808) 241

Mel Rapozo B Email cokcouncil@}
Council Services Division
3371-A Wilcox Road
Lihu‘e, Kaua'i, Hawai‘i 96766

i

Ig H
MEMORANDUM N\ ¢y i

§ il i
' BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

February 9, 2011

TO: Jay Furfaro, Council Chair
And Members of the County Council

FROM: Derek S. K. Kawakami, Councilmembe@}/

RE: Possible Conflict of Interest
Bill No. 2400, Relating to Plastic Bag Reduction
February 9, 2011 Council Agenda

Pursuant to Section 20.04(B), Charter, Sec. 3-1.9, Kaua'‘i County Code 1987, and
Council Rule No. 8, this memo is to provide written disclosure on the record, of a
possible conflict of interest on the following because of my employment position and
family involvement in retail and food service establishments:

* Proposed Draft Bill (No. 2400)—A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
ARTICLE 19, CHAPTER 22, Kaua‘i COUNTY CODE 1987, AS AMENDED,
RELATING TO PLASTIC BAG REDUCTION.

For reasons stated above, I will recuse myself from any discussion and
deliberation on this item (Bill No. 2400).

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

cc: Board of Ethics

2-23-11 Council Meeting Agenda
SI:V:\MichalNakashima\dk 2010-2012\conflict of intrest 2011-952.dotx

BOE 2011-06

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



SFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY COUNCIL
lay Furfaro, Chair
JoAnmn A. Yukimura, Vice Chair Peter A. Nakamura, County Clerk
Tim Bynum Eduardo Topenio, Jr., Deputy County Clerk
Dickie Chang
Derek S. K. Kawakami Telephone (808) 241-4188
Nadine K. Nakamura Vi, OF o Fax (808) 241-6349
Mel Rapozo o Email cokcouncil@kaual.gov

Council Services Division
3371-A Wilcox Road
Lihu'e, Kaua'i, Hawai'i 96766

MEMORANDUM

i

March 16, 2011

To: Jay Furfaro, Council Chair
and Members of the Kaua‘i County Council
From: Nadine K. Nakamura, Councilmember {IKIV
Re: POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST: RESOLUTION NO. 2011-42
(FILING OF AN ANNUAL ACTION PLAN FOR THE CDBG
ALLOCATION)

Pursuant to Section 20.04(B) of the Kaua‘i County Charter, Section 3-1.9 of
the Kaua‘i County Code, and Rule 8 of the Rules of the Kaua‘i County Council, I
hereby provide written disclosure on the record of a possible conflict of interest
relating to Resolution No. 2011-42, because I am a Board Member of the Hawai4
Community Reinvestment Corporation, which is designated to receive CDBG
funding.

For this reason, I am recusing myself from discussing or participating in the
decision making regarding Resolution No. 2011-42.

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for your attention to
this matter.

ce: April 6, 2011 Council Meeting Agenda
Ethics Commission

CNT/wa2011-1045

BOE 2011-07

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



o

@

March 23, 2011

Members of the Board of Ethics

c/o Office of Boards and Commissions
4444 Rice Street, Suite 150

Lihu‘e, HI 96766

Dear Members of the Board of Ethics:

I am writing to request an Advisory Opinion on whether it is appropriate for me to
engage in private consulting business:

My current position is Special Assistant the Housing Director. As suchiam
involved in project development, grant funding and legislative efforts for the
County Housing Agency.

My proposed business would be a planning consultant service primarily writing
Environmental Assessments for small projects, including those proposed by
County Agencies other than the Housing Agency. | would not contract directly
with the County but rather as a sub contractor to parties already contracted with
the County.

With regard to Section 3-1.7 of the Kauai County Code:

(a)  No employee shall take any official action directly affecting:
(1) A business or other undertaking in which he has a substantial
financial interest; or
(2) A private undertaking in which he is engaged as legal counsel,
advisor, consultant, representative, or other agency capacity.

The Housing agency has limited official actions with regard to proposed project
requiring an Environmental Assessment. The Housing Agency can require or
exempt affordable housing requirements for certain developments and can
engage in the building of affordable units.

RAO 11-002



i

I would not be contracting on any development proposed by the Housing Agency
nor any development which may have an affordable housing requirement,
despite the fact that my financial interest would not be in the completion of the
development but in its assessment.

(b)  No councilman or employee shall acquire financial interests in any
business or other undertaking which he has reason to believe may be directly
involved in official action to be taken by him.

Similar to 3-1.7(a), | would avoid all projects with which the Housing Agency may
have authority to require an affordable housing exaction.

(c)  No councilman or employee shall assist any person or business or act
in a representative capacity before any County agency for a contingent
compensation in any transaction involving the County.

As mentioned | would act only as a subcontractor providing the environmental
assessment and not in any capacity to gain approval before any County Agency.
Any representation before the County would be handled by the applicant or their
lead consultant.

(d)  No councilman or employee shall assist any person or business or gct
in a representative capacity for a fee or other compensation to secure passage of
a bill or to obtain a contract, claim, or other transaction or proposal in which he
has participated or will participate as a councilman or employee, nor shall he
assist any person or business or act in a representative capacity for a fee or other
compensation on a bill, contract, claim or other transaction or proposal before the
Council or agency of which he is an employee or councilman.

| would not be contracting on any development proposed by the Housing Agency
and any services for Environmental Assessments would be contracted after a

contract with the County was executed.

(e}  Noemployee shall assist any person or business or act in a
representative capacity before a County agency for a fee or other consideration on
any bill, contract, claim, or other transaction or proposal involving official action
by the agency if he has official authority over that County agency unless he has



L 4 -

.

by the agency if he has official authority over that County agency unless he has
complied with the disclosure requirements of Section 3-1.9. (Sec. 20.01, Art. XX,
Charter; Sec. 25, C.0. 1971; Sec, 3-1.7, R.C.O. 1976)

My position with the County does not carry any authority over the Housing
Agency

In analyzing the County Code of Ethics against the business | am proposing it
would seem that, with careful project selection and the understanding that this
would be a venture limited in size that | could carry out this business without a

conflict of interest.

I hope the board concurs with this conclusion and look forward to discussing this
with you.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Mahaio%
/t—:::é-;ni Aiu

Special Assistant to the Housing Director



B
kg%&%

r
0

Board of Ethics

c/o Office of Boards & Commissions
4444 Rice Street, Suite 150

Lihu‘e, Hawai'i 96766

Re: Request for Advisory Opinion by Deputy County Attorney Mauna Kea Trask.
Aloha Honorable Members of the County of Kaua'‘i Board of Ethics,

I am requesting and advisory opinion pursuant to Rule 5.1 of the Kaua'i County Board of
Ethics Rules and Regulations. | submit the following information pursuant to the
requirements of Rule 5.1 (b).

My name is Mauna Kea Trask. | am a Deputy County Attorney and | work within the Office
of the County Attorney for the County of Kaua'i. The nature and duties of my services or
employment are detailed in the Charter of the County of Kaua'i Article VIII.

The following is a statement of Facts and Circumstances upon which the Board is to make
its determination.

I have been recently offered an opportunity to be in a local documentary about fishing and the
fishing industry in Hawai'i. My understanding is that | will be the narrator/ main character in this
documentary and | will be traveling around Hawai‘i showing the different types of ways of fishing
from ancient Hawaiian methods to modern day commercial fishing practices. According to the
producer/ talent agreement (see attached) my employment will not involve and activity that
would run afoul of 20.02 (a)-(f). | have been given permission to participate in this production by
my boss County Attorney Alfred Castillo Jr. | have also been advised by the Office of
Disciplinary Council that | will not be in violation of any Hawai'i Rules of Professional Conduct
governing Hawai'i state attorneys.

The question presented is as follows, is there a violation of the County Code of Ethics if | am
involved in this film production?

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Please contact me if you need any
supplemental information pursuant to Rule 5.1 (c).

Mahalo,

o,

‘Mauna Kea Tf}ésk
Deputy County Attorney

Rao 1)-003



PRODUCER/TALENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into as of the day of , 2011,
between Kauai Girl Productions, LLC (hereinafter "Producer") and Mauna Kea Trask

(hereinafter "Talent™).

A. Producer intends to produce a half hour television program for the Public
Broadcasting System (PBS) based upon that certain Production Proposal tentatively
entitled "Fishing Pono" (hereinafter "Production"). Producer has applied for and been
approved to receive production funds from PBS for the program.

B. Producer wishes to utilize the services of Talent in connection with the
Production upon the terms and conditions herein contained.

Accordingly, it is agreed as follows:

1. PHOTOPLAY, ROLE, SALARY and GUARANTEE: Producer hereby engages
Talent to render services as such in the role of narrator and actor in the Production, at the
salary of $500 per work day, and $250 for travel days. If work and travel occur on the
same day, the higher rate shall apply. Talent accepts such engagement upon the terms
herein specified. Producer guarantees that it will furnish Talent not less than 10 days'

employment.

2. TERM. The term of employment hereunder shall begin on or about April 11, 2011
("Start Date") and continue until October 31, 2011, or until the completion of
photography and recordation of said role.

3. TALENT'S ADDRESS: All notices which the producer is required or may desire to
give to Talent may be given via email at " ," or such other
address as designated by Talent.

4. TALENT'S CELL PHONE: Talent must keep the Producer's office advised as to
where Talent may be reached by cell without unreasonable delay. The current cell

number of Talent is (808)

5. NON UNION PICTURE: Producer makes the material representation that it is not a
signatory to the Screen Actors Guild collective bargaining agreement. Talent warrants
that Talent is not a member of any union or guild memberships which would prevent
Talent from working in this Production.

6. NAME AND LIKENESS: Producer shall have the exclusive right to use and to
license the use of Talent's name, photograph, likeness, and voice in connection with the
Production, including the commercial advertising, publicizing, exhibition and/or other
promotions of the Production.



@

7. TRAVEL EXPENSES: Producer shall be responsible for all travel and lodging
expenses in connection with the Production. Producer shall provide meals during
principal photography, or a per diem allowance of $75 per day, whichever is more
convenient to the location of the principal photography.

8. INCLUSIVE PAYMENTS: All payments to Talent hereunder shall be deemed to be
equitable and inclusive remuneration for all services rendered by Talent in connection

with the program.

9. ARBITRATION: Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this
agreement shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the Rules of the American

Arbitration Association.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement on the day and year
first above written.

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:

(Talent's signature)

(Talent's name)

Talent's Employment Identification or Social Security No.

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:

KAUAI GIRL PRODUCTIONS, LLC

By
Teresa Tico, its President




BOARD OF ETHICS
COUNTY OF KAUAI

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BECOME A PUBLIC RECORD AFTER THE BOARD OF ETHICS HAS
EXAMINED IT AND DEEMED IT TO BE COMPLETE

L GENERAL INFORMATION
NAME:

(First) (Middle) (Last)

Name of Spouse:

POSITION TITLE: Indicate your elected or appointed County position, Board or Commission, or the public office
you are filing for:

[0 1 am a Candidate for Public Office:

(Name of Public Office)
00 I'am an Elected or Appointed Official of Kaua'i County:

(Position Title)

O 1 am an Appointed member of a Board or Commission
(Name of Board or Commission)

il. EMPLOYMENT Ilist all employment other than County employment (including part time employment)
EMPLOYER POSITION

. ANNUAL INCOME - list all sources and amounts of income greater than $10,000 (i.e., wages, income
from rental of real estate, loan repayments, stock dividends, interest on savings or bonds, retirement income,

social security etc.) including your County of Kaua'i income

Source (required: name of company) Annual Income (you may round to
nearest $10,000. If more than $100,000, you may list >$100,000)

Disclosure Form March 2011

BOE 2011-05



V. BUSINESS INTERESTS - list all businesses, partnerships or sole proprietorships and the percentage of
interest in which you have an interest (please identify acronyms appropriately).

Business Name Percent Ownership Interest Check here if
Business contracts

With the County

]

[]
U

V. POSITION HELD IN BUSINESS OR ORGANIZATION - List in the space below the information
requested for all organizations (whether corporations, non-profit corporations, unincorporated organizations,
partnerships, etc., and identify acronyms appropriately) in which you are an official of the organization (for
example president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer, trustee, agent, board member, etc.)

Organization Name Position
VI, CREDITORS - List the name of every person, business, organization or corporation (excluding credit

cards) to whom you owe money. o

Vil. REAL PROPERTY - list the street address or tax map key number of any real estate in which you have
an interest. (pursuant to The Constitution of the State of Hawai'i, Article XIV)

Address/Location Tax Map Key Number

Digclosure Form March 2011

BOE 2011-05



VIl. REPRESENTATION BEFORE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES - List the names of all persons,
corporations, organizations, partnerships, etc., that you have represented before any government agency
(Federal, State or County), board or commission in the last five years:

Name of person, company, etc. Board/Commission/Agency Year

IX. CREDITOR INTEREST IN INSOLVENT BUSINESSES - List the name of any insolvent business which
owes money o you.

X.  CERTIFICATION - MUST BE SIGNED IN FRONT OF A NOTARY PUBLIC

I hereby certify that the above statements made by me are true, complete and accurate to the best of
my knowledge and belief. | further understand that if | acquire or possess an interest that might
reasonably tend to create a conflict of interest with my duties or authority, or | or a member of my
immediate family, which includes parents, siblings, spouse or children, is an owner, officer, executive
director or director of an organization in any matter pending before me, | shall make full disclosure of
the conflict of interest and shall not participate in said matter.

Signature
Doc. Date: # Pages:
Doc. Description:
Notary Name: Circuit
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 20

Notary Public, State of Hawai'i
My commission expires:

Disclosure Form March 2011

BOE 2011-05



Hawai'i State Constitution - Article/ )

) Page 1 of

il

publications | reference desk | library catalog | state directory | iClips | guide to Irb

R . JEE. e,

legislative teference bureau
gle el

section titles
preamble
article | |
article I |
article 1
article 1V |
article V |
article VI |
article VI |
article VI |
article IX |
article X |
article Xi |
article Xit |
articte Xitf !
article XIV - Code of Ethics |

1. Code of Ethics |

article XV |
article XVi |
article XVl |
article XVil |

index (pdf, 45K)
disclaimer |

updated 01,.01.07 |

<<home |

http://hawaii.gov/lrb/con/conart14.html

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF HAWAII

ARTICLE X1V
CODE OF ETHICS

The people of Hawail believe that public officers and employees must exhibit the highest
standards of ethical conduct and that these standards come from the personal integrity of
each individual in government. To keep faith with this belief, the legislature, each political
subdivision and the constitutional convention shall adopt a code of ethics which shall apply
te appointed and elected officers and employees of the State or the potitical subdivision,
respectively, including members of the boards, commissions and other bodies.

Each code of ethics shall be administered by a separate ethics commission, except the code
of ethics adopted by the constitutional convention which shall be administered by the state
ethics commission. The members of ethics commissions shall be prohibited from taking an
active part in political management or in political campaigns. Ethics commissioners shall be
selected in a manner which assures their independence and impartiality.

Each code of ethics shall include, but not be limited to, provisions on gifts, confidential
information, use of position, contracts with government agencies, post-employment,
financial disclosure and lobbyist registration and restriction. The financial disclosure
provisions shall require all elected officers, all candidates for elective office and such
appointed officers and employees as provided by law to make public financial
disclosures. Other public officials having significant discretionary or fiscal powers as
provided by law shall make confidential financial disclosures. All financial disclosure
statements shall include, but not be limited to, sources and amounts of income, business
ownership, officer and director positions, ownership of real property, debts, creditor
interests in insolvent businesses and the names of persons represented before government
agencies. [Add Const Con 1978 and election Nov 7, 1978]

BOE 2011-05 a)

2/28/2011



L

AWAI STATE ETHICS COMM!SS!
Disclosure Form Instructions

QUESTIONS? If you have any questions regarding the following instructions, contact the Hawaii State
Ethics Commission for assistance.

WHO MUST FILE? HRS §84-17(c) lists the officers and employees, including board and commission
members, who are required to file disclosures. HRS §84-17(d) identifies the disclosures that are

available for public review.

WHAT TYPES OF FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS ARE THERE? WHEN ARE THEY FILED?

¢ Initial Statement: within thirty (30) days of being elected or appointed to a state position required
to file a financial disclosure.

¢ Annual Statement: between January 1 and May 31 of each year.

* Exit Statement: within thirty (30) days of separation from a state position if a prior financial
disclosure has not been filed within one hundred and eighty (180) days preceding the date of

separation.

WHAT TIME PERIOD DOES THE FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT COVER? WHAT IS THE
"DISCLOSURE PERIOD"?

The “disclosure period” is the period of time for which you must disclose all pertinent information.
If further clarification is needed, please contact the Hawaii State Ethics Commission.

* Initial Statement: The disclosure period covers January 1 of the preceding calendar year to the
date of filing.

* Annual Statement: The disclosure period covers the date of the last filing to the date of the current
filing.

* Exit Statement: The disclosure period covers the date of the last filing to the date of the current
filing.

WHERE CAN FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE FORMS BE OBTAINED. Forms are available from the Hawaii
State Ethics Commission or may be downloaded from the State Ethics Commission’s website at

www . hawaii.gov/ethics.

WHERE MUST THE FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE FORM BE FILED? The financial disclosure form must
be filed with the Hawaii State Ethics Commission, 1001 Bishop Street, American Savings Bank Tower,
Suite 870, Honolulu, Hawaii or mailed to the Hawaii State Ethics Commission, P. O. Box 616,

Honolulu, Hawaii 96809.

WHAT INTERESTS MUST BE DISCLOSED? HRS §84-17(f) lists those interests that must be
disclosed. These include the source and amount of income of $1,000 or more received during the
preceding calendar year for services rendered; ownership or beneficial interests in a business having
a value of $5,000 or more or equal to ten percent of the ownership of the business: fiduciary
relationships held in a business; the name of creditors to whom the value of $3,000 or more was
owed; real property, other than the personal residence(s) of the filer or the filer's spouse or dependent
children, in which an interest is held, acquired, or transferred whose value is $10,000 or more;

Sample Form Attached BOE 2011-05 b}




creditor interests, having ue of $5,000 or more, in an insolvent business; and clients represented
before state agencies. Note: The financial disclosure statement shall disclose, in addition to the
financial interests of the filer, the financial interests of the filer's spouse and dependent children.

IMPORTANT: PENALTIES FOR FAILURE TO FILE OR FILING LATE HRS §84-17(i) states that failure
to file a disclosure of financial interests constitutes a violation of chapter 84, HRS. The Hawaii State
Ethics Commission may assess monetary penalties against persons who fail to file a financial
disciosure statement when due. Failure to file a disclosure by the applicable deadline will result in an
initial penalty of $50. The Commission will notify a person by registered mail of the failure to file.
Failure to file a disclosure by 4:30 p.m. on the tenth day after the notification has been mailed will
result in an additional penalty of $10 for each day a disclosure remains unfiled. The Commission may
waive any monetary penalties assessed for good cause shown. The filing of an incomplete or false
disclosure also constitutes a violation of chapter 84, HRS. Persons who have filed disclosures but
have not reported all financial interests as required by law should immediately contact the Haw aii
State Ethics Commission for further instructions. Other penalties for failure to file a disclosure may
include (but are not limited to) reprimand, probation, demotion, suspension, or discharge.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Step 1: On page 1 of the financial disclosure form, provide your name; the names of your spouse and
any dependent children; your residence and mailing addresses; and your telephone numbers {business
and residential); the name of your department, agency, board, or commission; your state position; and
your term of office. The information on page 1 is for office use only by the Hawaii State Ethics
Commission. On page 2, complete the heading by providing your name, state position held, state

agency/division, and term of office.

Step 2: Complete Items 1 through 10 of the financial disclosure form (see the item-by-item
instructions on the next page). You are required to report your interests and the interests of your
spouse and any dependent children. In listing information, indicate that a financial interest belongs
to you, your spouse, a dependent child, or is jointly held. Do so by marking "F” for filer {you), “SP”
for spouse, “DC” for dependent child, or “JT" for jointly held, in the left-hand column. If you have
no reportable interests in any item, check the appropriate space on the form. |f more space is needed
to answer any item, attach an additional sheet and check the space under the appropriate item
number. Please refer by number to the item or items that are being completed on additional sheets.

Step 3: Sign the certification at the bottom of the form and fill in the date on which you sign the form.
The filing is not valid without an original signature. Blue ink is recommended.

Step 4: Make sure you retain a copy for your records and keep it for reference for future filings.
Step 5: File your completed form with the Hawaii State Ethics Commission.

DEFINITIONS

The following definitions, set forth in HRS §84-3, must be adhered to as you complete the form:

"Business" includes a corporation, partnership, a sole proprietorship, a trust or foundation, or
any other individual or organization carrying on a business, whether or not operated for profit.

"Compensation” means any money, thing of value, or economic benefit conferred on or
received by any person in return for services rendered or to be rendered by oneself or another.

"Employment” means any rendering of services for compensation.

"Financial interest” means an interest held by an individual, the individual's spouse, or
dependent children which is:

1. An ownership interest in a business.
2. A creditor interest in an insolvent business.



3. An employment, or prospective employment which
negotiations have begun.

4. An ownership interest in real or personal property.

5. A loan or other debtor interest

6 A directorship or officership in a business.

"State agency" includes the State, the legislature and its committees, all executive

departments, boards, commissions, committees, bureaus, offices, the University of Hawaii, and all
independent commissions and other establishments of the state government but excluding the courts.

ITEM BY ITEM INSTRUCTIONS

These instructions explain the information required by each of the specific items noted in the form.
Where an item calls for the stating of a dollar amount, you may indicate the value of the interest by

using the appropriate letter from the following code:

Financial Amount Code
Less than $1,000
At least $1,000 but less than $10,000
At least $10,000 but less than $25,000
At least $25,000 but less than $50,000
At least $50,000 but less than $100,000
At least $100,000 but less than $150,000
At least $150,000 but less than $250,000
At least $250,000 but less than $500,000
At least $500,000 but less than $750,000
At least $750,000 but less than $1,000,000
At least $1,000,000 or more

RTIOMMUO®WD

For example, for ltem 1 of the disclosure form, if your income from an employment source is $45,000
per year, you may indicate your compensation by using the letter "D" from the financial amount code
in place of stating the exact dollar amount of your income.

Item 1. Income For Services Rendered For Preceding Calendar Year: You must report the source and
amount of all income of $1,000 or more, for services rendered, received during the preceding calendar
year by you, your spouse, or any dependent children. The term “source” includes any state or other
government agency. You must report the name of the source of the income, the amount of income
received, and the nature of the services provided. For example, if you are employed by a business,
then report the name of the business, the amount of income received during the preceding calendar
year, and the nature of the services you provided to the business. When disclosing the source,
provide the compiete name (not acronyms), and the address of the business or source from which
the income was derived. The interests of your spouse and any dependent children must also be
reported. Note: Rental income received is also reportable.

Item 2. Ownership or Beneficial Interests in Businesses: You must report the amount and identity
of every ownership or beneficial interest held during the disclosure period by you, your spouse, or any
dependent children in any business in or outside of the State where that interest has a value of
$5,000 or more or is equal to 10% or more of the ownership of the business, including, but not
limited to, stock. Report the complete name {not acronyms) and address of the business, the kind of
activity the business is engaged in, and the nature of your, your spouse’s, or any dependent children's
interest in the business. If you, your spouse, or any of your dependent children is a shareholder of
stock or mutual fund(s), you must report the number of shares owned or the approximate value of the

stock or mutual fund(s}.

Note: You need not report interests in the form of accounts in a federal or state-regulated financial
institution (e.g., checking or savings accounts), mutual insurance policies, or individual items in a
mutual fund or blind trust if the mutual fund or blind trust has been otherwise disclosed under this
item. Also, you need not report retirement accounts such as 4071(K)s and IRAs, or accounts held

under the deferred compensation plan for state employees.



7

Item 3. Transfer of Owner
reported in Item 2 was transferred during the disclosure period,

p or Beneficial Interest in Businesses: '1an ownership or beneficial interest
indicate the date of the transfer.

Item 4. Creditors: You mustreport the name of each creditor to whom $3,000 or more was owed during
the disclosure period by you, your spouse, or any dependent children. You are required to report the
original amount owed and the present amount owed. Accounts of a business entity payable in the
ordinary course of business need not be reported. Debts arising out of retail installment transactions for
the purchase of consumer goods (e.g., credit card purchases) also need not be reported.

Item 5. Officerships, Directorships, Trusteeships: You are required to disclose every officership,
directorship, trusteeship, or other fiduciary relationship held during the disclosure period by you, your
spouse, or any dependent children in a business, including corporations, associations, unions, partnerships,
trusts or foundations, and nonprofit businesses and associations. You must also indicate the annual

compensation received, if any, and the term of office.

Item 6. Interests in Real Property Held: You are required to disclose the street address and the tax map
key number (if a tax map key number exists) of any real property in or outside of the State, if the interest
has a value of $10,000 or more and was held by you, your spouse, or any dependent children during
the disclosure period. The value of the real property interest may be computed in any reasonable manner.
You may, for example, compute the value from the property's assessed valuation. You are not required
to disclose real property held that is your personal residence or the personal residence of your spouse or

dependent children.

Idren hold interests in real property placed in a trust, you

Note: If you, your spouse, or any dependent chi
arification, contact the Hawaii State Ethics Commission.

may be required to disclose the interests. For ¢l

quired to disclose any interest in real property in

Item 7. Interests in Real Property Acquired: You are re
10,000 or more and was acquired by you, your

or outside of the State, if the interest has a value of §
spouse, or any dependent children during the disclosure period. You must report the amount that was

paid for the property and the nature of the consideration paid, i.e., whether the payment was in cash,
exchange, agreement of sale, etc. You must also provide the name of the person from whom the property
was acquired (the person receiving the consideration). In addition, you must report the street address and
the tax map key number (if tax map key number exists) of the real property in which the interest was
acquired. You are not required to disclose real property acquired that is your personal residence or the

personal residence of your spouse or dependent children.

Item 8. Interests in Real Property Transferred: For this item, the method of reporting is the same as that
indicated for Item 7. Here, however, you must report any interest in real property in or outside of the
State, if the interest has a value of $10,000 or more and was transferred by you, your spouse, or any
dependent children during the disclosure period. You must report the amount received; the nature of the
consideration (cash, exchange, agreement of sale, etc.); and the street address and the tax map key
number {if tax map key number exists) of the real property. You must also provide the name of the person
to whom the real property was transferred (the person furnishing the consideration). You are notrequired
to disclose real property transferred that was your personal residence or the personal residence of your

spouse or dependent children.

Item 9. Clients Personally Represented Before State Agencies: You are required to report the name of
any client you personally represented before state agencies for a fee or compensation during the disclosure
period. You must also report the names of the particular state agencies involved. For example, if you
represented a client before a particular state board, then report the name of that board. If the
representation involved ministerial matters or involved representation of a person in your state capacity
where you received no additional compensation (aside from your state salary}, the representation need
not be disclosed. You need not report clients personally represented before the courts.

Item 10. Creditor Interests in Insolvent Businesses: You are required to report the amount and identity
of every creditor interest in an insolvent business held by you, your spouse, or any dependent children
during the disclosure period. Only interests having a value of $5,000 or more need to be disclosed. An
insolvent business is one that is unable to pay debts as they become due. Disclose the name and address
of the business, the nature of the business, the nature of the interest held, and the value of the interest

held,
IMPORTANT: You must sign and date your disclosure form. Blue ink is recommended.

Rev. 11/07



HAWAII STATE ETHICS C MMISSION
DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS (LONG FORM)

(To be filed by elected officials, state employees, and board and commission members)

This Page Is For Office Use Only

Far Office Use Only

HAWAH STATE ETHICS COMMISSION
DATE REC'D: FILE NO.:

1001 Bishop Street, Suite 970
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
(P.O. Box 816, Honolulu, Hawaii 96809)

Telephone: (808) 587-0460

Fax: (808) 587-0470

Email: ethics@hawaiiethics.org
Web site: www.hawaii.gov/ethics

Please read instructions carefully before filling out this form. For this page (page 1), the personal information
you provide (e.g., names of spouse and children, residence address, and residence telephone number) is for

office use only by the Hawaii State Ethics Commission.

FULL NAME (Last, First, Middle)

DOE, John

SPOUSE’S FULL NAME (Last, First, Middle)

DOE, Jane

DEPENDENT CHILDREN’S FULL NAMES (Last, First, Middle)

DOE, John Jr.

RESIDENCE ADDRESS

0000 Mohala Way, Honolulu, HI 96800

MAILING ADDRESS

SAME AS ABOVE

BUSINESS TELEPHONE STATE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION OR BOARD/COMMISSION
(808) 546-0000 Department of Building Maintenance
RESIDENCE TELEPHONE STATE POSITION HELD TERM OF OFFICE:(mmiddlyy)

(808) 336-0000 Purchasing Agent Begin: 7/1/20XX

End: N/A

Sample Form

FORM D-201 Page 10of 5



<«

HAWAII STATE ETHICS COMMIS

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS (LONG FORM)

NAME (Last, First, Middle): DOE, John

STATE POSITION HELD: Purchasing Agent

DEPT/DIVISION or BOARD/COMMISSION:
Department of Building Maintenance

TERM OF OFFICE (Begin/End): 7/1/20XX / N/A

Date Received:

FOR EACH ITEM, EXCEPT ITEM 9, DISCLOSE INTERESTS OF FILER, SPOUSE, AND DEPENDENT CHILDREN.

USE THE ABBREVIATIONS: “F~ for filer, "SP” for spouse, “DC” for dependent children, and *JT" for joint interests of the spouse and filer.
ITEM 1: INCOME FOR SERVICES RENDERED FOR PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR

List the source (the term “source” also includes any state or other government agencies) and amount of all income of $1,000 or more

received during the preceding calendar year, for services rendered, and the nature of the services rendered.

F.8P.DC,JT | NAME AND ADDRESS OF SOURCE OF INCOME

AMOUNT | SERVICES RENDERED

F State of Hawaii

Department of Building Maintenance
0000 Punchbow! Street

Honolulu, HI 96800

SP Jane Doe Rentals
0000 Vineyard Blvd.
Honolulu, HI 96800

DC Nonesuch Construction, Inc.
0000 Puuloa Road
Honolulu, HI 96800

F John Doe - Income earned under G.E. Tax License

E

Purchasing Agent

Tax Preparation

Rental of Property

Residential Construction

[ ]Check here if entry is None

[ ]Check here if additional sheets are attached

ITEM 2: OWNERSHIP OR BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN BUSINESSES
List the amount and identity of every ownership or beneficial interest held during the disclosure period in any business in or outside of

the State if the interest has a value of $5,000 or more or is equal to 10% or more of the ownership of the business.

F.SP, BUSINESS NAME AND ADDRESS
DCJT

NATURE OF BUSINESS | NATURE OF INTEREST VALUE OR NO.

OF SHARES

F Keyboard Computers, Inc.
0000 Valley Street
Cupertino, CA 54321

5P Jane Doe Rentals
0000 Vineyard Blvd.
Honolulu, HI 96800

JT TRK Mutual Fund
c¢/o Investors, Inc.
0000 North Avenue
Chicago, IL 44444

Computer Sales

Property Rentals

Mutual Fund

Stockholder 1,000 shares

100% Ownership of E
Business

Shareholder C

[ ]Check here if entry is None

[ JCheck here if additional sheets are attached

FORM D-201

Pags 2 of 5




ITEM 3: TRANS,

STS IN BUSINESSES

“X OF OWNERSHIP OR BENEFICIAL |
List any ownership or beneficial interests in businesses transferred during the disclosure period and the date of transfer.
F.SP, OWNERSHIP OR BENEFICIAL INTEREST TRANSFERRED DURING THIS DISCLOSURE DATE OF
DC.JT | PERIOD TRANSFER
F Transferred 1,000 shares of stock in: 16/30/20XX

Keyboard Computers, Inc.
0000 Valley Street
Cupertino, CA 54321

[ ]Check here if entry is None

[ ]Check here if additional sheets are attached

ITEM 4: CREDITORS

List the name of each creditor to whom the value of $3,000 or more was owed durin

g the disciosure period and th
for the purchase of consumer goods,

e original amount

and amount outstanding. Exclude debts from retail instaliment transactions
F.SP, NAME OF CREDITOR ORIGINAL AMOUNT | AMOUNT
DCJT OWED OUTSTANDING
JT Lowest Rate Mortgage Company H H
SP Everybody’'s Credit Union D c

[ ICheck here if entry is None [ ]Check here if additional &

heets are attached

ITEM 5: OFFICERSHIPS, DIRECTORSHIPS, TRUSTEESHIPS

List every officership, directorship, trusteeship, or other fiduciary relationship held during the discl

osure period in any business or

organization, the term of office, and the annual compensation.
F.SP, NAME AND ADDRESS OF BUSINESS TITLE HELD TERM OF OFFICE ANNUAL
DC.JT COMPENSATION
F Good Works Charities President, Chair 1996-(no end date) | D
0000 Nuuanu Lane Board of Directors
Honolulu, HI 96800
5P The Garden and Plant Shop Director 1999-20XX None
00-000 Kamehameha Hwy.
Mililani, HI 96700
F The Lani Lee Trust Trustee 2000-20XX A
000 Wilder Street
Honelulu, HI 96800

[ ICheck here if entry is None

[ ICheck here if additional sheets are attached

FORM D-201

Page 3of 5




ITEM 6: INTERESTS AL PROPERTY HELD, EXCLUDING ONAL RESIDENCE(S)
List interests in real property in or outside of the State held during the disclosure period, if the interest has a value of $10,000 or more.
Real property that is your personal residence or the personal residence of your spouse or dependent children need not be listed.

F.SP, STREET ADDRESS TAX MAP KEY NUMBER (IF TAX VALUE
DCJT MAP KEY NUMBER EXISTS)
SP 0000 Mooheau St., Unit 1600 9-0-0-00-00 E

Honelulu, HI 96800

JT 0000 Lark Ave., Apt. 2 G
Las Vegas, NV 22200

[ ]Check here if entry is None [ JCheck here if additional sheets are attached

ITEM 7: INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED, EXCLUDING PERSONAL RESIDENCE(S)
List interests in real property in or outside of the State acquired during the disclosure period, if the interest has a value of $10,000 or
more. Real property that is your personal residence or the personal residence of your spouse or dependent children need not be
listed.

F.SP, STREET ADDRESS AND TAX MAP KEY NUMBER (IF AMOUNT & NATURE OF NAME OF PERSON

DC.JT | TAX MAP KEY NUMBER EXISTS) CONSIDERATION PAID RECEIVING THE
CONSIDERATION

JT 0000 Pebble Lane H, Cash William and Mary Seller

Orlando, FL 11100

[ ]Check here if entry is None [ ]Check here if additional sheets are attached

ITEM 8: INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY TRANSFERRED, EXCLUDING PERSONAL RESIDENCE(S)
List interests in real property in or outside of the State transferred during the disclosure period, if the interest has a value of $10,000
or more. Real property that was your personal residence or the personal residence of your spouse or dependent children need not be

listed.

F.SP, STREET ADDRESS AND TAX MAP KEY AMOUNT & NATURE OF NAME OF PERSON
DCJT NUMBER (IF TAX MAP KEY NUMBER EXISTS) CONSIDERATION RECEIVED FURNISHING THE
CONSIDERATION
JT 0000 Poomau St., Unit 200 F, Cash Robert Buyer
Hilo, HI 96700

Tax Map Key No. 8-0-0-00-00

[ JCheck here if entry is None [ ]Check here if additional sheets are attached

FORM D-201 Page 4 of 5




»

ITEM 9: CLI PERSONALLY REPRESENTED BEF STATE AGENCIES
List the names of clients personally represented by you before state agencies, except in ministerial matters, for a fee or compensation

during the disclosure period, excluding clients represented before courts.

NAME OF CLIENT NAME OF STATE AGENCY

Clifford Client State Tax Auditors Board

[ ]Check here if entry is None [ ]Check here if additional sheets are attached

ITEM 10: CREDITOR INTERESTS IN INSOLVENT BUSINESSES
List the amount and identity of every creditor interest in insolvent businesses, held during the disclosure period, if the interest has a

value of $5,000 or more.

F.SP,DC.JT | NAME AND ADDRESS OF BUSINESS NATURE OF BUSINESS | NATURE OF VALUE
INTEREST
F Nole Furniture, Inc. Furniture Sales Unsecured Creditor | B

0000 Sand Island Road
Honolulu, HI 96800

[ ]Check here if entry is None [ ]Check here if additional sheets are attached

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify that the above is a true, correct, and complete statement to the best of my knowledge
and belief. If | have a spouse and/or dependent children, | also hereby certify that | have included their interests on this
form to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand that it is a violation of State law, chapter 84, HRS, if information
is not disclosed as required by chapter 84, HRS. | further understand that there are statutory penalties for noncom pliance.

@7@}”7 @ﬁ(‘}" 3-15-20XX

SIGNATURE DATE

FORMD-201 Revised 11/07 Page 5 0f 5




